
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


{00693478} 1 
 


CASTLE PINES NORTH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 


October 11th, 2023 – 5:30 p.m. 
 
HELD: Wednesday, October 11th, 2023 at 5:30 p.m via Zoom. 
 
ATTENDEES: Directors Tera Radloff, Jason Blanckaert, Leah Enquist, Jana Krell 


and James Mulvey were present. Nathan Travis, District Manager 
was present as well as Kim Seter, Legal Counsel and; Phyllis 
Brown and Sadie Whitworth of CRS. 


 
CONFLICTS: None. 
 
QUORUM: Present. 
  
CALL MEETING TO ORDER: The Meeting was called to order at approximately 
5:30pm.  
 
CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF CITY OF CASTLE PINES 
MILL LEVY QUESTION:  Resolution No. 2023-10-01, A Resolution Supporting a "YES" 
Vote on the City of Castle Pines Ballot Measure 2F was presented to the Board. 
Attorney explained the legal authorization for adopting a Resolution and a discussion 
was had concerning the District's intention to reduce its levy if the measure passes. 
Director Mulvey and Director Krell requested changes to the language of the resolution 
to eliminate statements to the effect that taxes will be reduced to accurately reflect that 
"mill levy's" may be reduced. Upon motion made by Director Radoff and seconded by 
Director Mulvey, the Resolution was adopted with the changes requested.  
 
PRESENTATION OF DRAFT BUDGET:  The draft 2024 budget was presented by 
District Manager Travis, Phyllis Brown and Sadie Whitworth. 
 
BOARD COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS: Mr. Travis, Ms. Brown and Ms. Whitworth 
answered Board questions and the Board had general discussion relating to 2024 draft 
budget.  
 
BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE ADJUSTMENTS: 
 


- November 15 budget study session 
- November 27 Public Hearing on the Budget  
- Recommend Wednesday, December 13th, 2023 for Board meeting to adopt final 


budget. 
- Recommend cancelling currently scheduled December Board Meeting 


(December 25th) and Study Session (December 20th).  
 
DIRECTORS MATTERS: Director Mulvey requested an executive session be 
scheduled for the October regular meeting to discuss negotiations with Dominion Water. 







 


{00693478} 2 
 


Director Mulvey also requested the preparation of a comprehensive "Spill Plan" to 
include communications with potentially affected residents in the event of a spill.  
 
ADJOURN: The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:04 p.m.    
 
 








 
 


Memorandum 
 
From: Nathan J. Travis 
To: CPNMD Board of Directors 
Date: 10/22/2023 
Re: District Manager’s Report 
 


 
Public Engagement/ Communications 


• The Capital projects page of our website has been completed, and the timelines that were requested by director mulvey 
have been added.   
 


• Castle Pines Connection, This Month’s ad features a kickoff of the Capital projects at the water treatment plant and 
notifies residents of the completion of two of our projects.  
 


• Holdover: I plan to reach out to our various HOA’s and begin attending meetings, with the goal of touching base at each, 
once a year, again to get more face time with our community. Spread awareness and get in better touch with our 
community.  


• Pending the approval of the budget, I’m excited to engage with our new public relations firm. More details to follow in 
the coming months! 


 
Staffing 


• No Updates 
 
Lift Station Rehab 


• Multiple possible gravity main alignments have been identified. Currently, I anticipate moving forward with the 
decommissioning of Lift Stations 1 & 2 as part of this process. 


• We are likely going to split this project into 2 separate bid packages, allowing us to move forward with greater 
efficiency.  


• Holdover: Site drainage, and additional Concrete work is underway at the LS 3 site.  
• Holdover: CPNMD Staff is working with the Hidden Pointe HOA to schedule a meeting to discuss CPNMD acquiring 


additional easements to facilitate the construction of a new Lift Station 5 and install new wastewater lines.  
• Holdover: Final design work continues and is expected to be ready for submission to the State for review. 


 
Conservation 


• In the next month I plan to meet with a representative of Resource Central, to review our program performance from 
this past year, and begin formulating a plan for next year to increase the program usage and effectiveness.  
 


SSO Violation Update 
• We continue to work toward resolution of this violation. Our first round of soil and water sampling has been evaluated 


and accepted.  Thus far, there are no indicators that we need to do any remediation.  We have started phase 2 of the 
sampling and are waiting for final approval of our spill response plan.   To date we have met all metrics ahead of 
schedule, and all indications are that the State is pleased with our response thus far.  


 
 


 







Budget Presentation Date 
• Meeting Dates have been set, and confirmed for the following: 


o November 15th-Budget Study session 
o November 27th- Budget Public Hearing 
o December 13th- Adopt Budget 
o The December 20th and 25th dates have been vacated, as discussed at the October 11th meeting.  
 
 


Upcoming Days Off (I will not be in the office) 
• November 6th and 7th 
• November 29th- December 1st 
• I am also anticipating surgery within the next couple of months, though this has not yet been scheduled.   


 
 





		Public Engagement/ Communications

		 The Capital projects page of our website has been completed, and the timelines that were requested by director mulvey have been added.

		 Castle Pines Connection, This Month’s ad features a kickoff of the Capital projects at the water treatment plant and notifies residents of the completion of two of our projects.

		 Holdover: I plan to reach out to our various HOA’s and begin attending meetings, with the goal of touching base at each, once a year, again to get more face time with our community. Spread awareness and get in better touch with our community.

		 Pending the approval of the budget, I’m excited to engage with our new public relations firm. More details to follow in the coming months!

		Staffing

		 No Updates

		Conservation

		 In the next month I plan to meet with a representative of Resource Central, to review our program performance from this past year, and begin formulating a plan for next year to increase the program usage and effectiveness.

		SSO Violation Update

		 We continue to work toward resolution of this violation. Our first round of soil and water sampling has been evaluated and accepted.  Thus far, there are no indicators that we need to do any remediation.  We have started phase 2 of the sampling and ...

		Budget Presentation Date

		 Meeting Dates have been set, and confirmed for the following:

		o November 15th-Budget Study session

		o November 27th- Budget Public Hearing

		o December 13th- Adopt Budget

		o The December 20th and 25th dates have been vacated, as discussed at the October 11th meeting.

		Upcoming Days Off (I will not be in the office)

		 November 6th and 7th

		 November 29th- December 1st

		 I am also anticipating surgery within the next couple of months, though this has not yet been scheduled.






 


{00689712} 1 
 


CASTLE PINES NORTH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
STUDY SESSION MINUTES 


August 23rd, 2023 – 5:30 p.m. 
 
HELD: Wednesday, August 23rd, 2023 at 5:30 p.m. at the Castle Pines 


North Community Center, 7404 Yorkshire Drive, Castle Pines, 
Colorado. 


 
ATTENDEES: Directors Tera Radloff, Jason Blanckaert, Leah Enquist, Jana Krell 


and James Mulvey (via Zoom) were present. Nathan Travis, District 
Manager was present as well as Elizabeth Dauer, Legal Counsel 
(via Zoom); Alex Page, Kennedy Jenks; Corby Wise, videographer; 
and Terrence Lovett, live stream technician. 


 
CONFLICTS: None. 
 
QUORUM: Present. 
  
CALL STUDY SESSION TO ORDER: The Study Session was called to order at 
approximately 5:30pm.  
 
CAPITAL PROJECT UPDATE: Mr. Nathan Travis and Ms. Alex Page of Kennedy 
Jenks provided an update on all of the District’s capital projects. This included 
information about the District’s completed and future projects in addition to upcoming 
projects.  
 
BOARD COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS: Mr. Travis and Mr. Page answered Board 
questions and the Board had general discussion relating to the District’s capital projects.  
 
ADJOURN: the Study Session ended at approximately 6:15pm.  
 
 








 


{00686573 2} 1 
 


CASTLE PINES NORTH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
August 28th, 2023 – 6:00 p.m. 


 
HELD: Monday, August 28th, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Castle Pines North 


Community Center, 7404 Yorkshire Drive, Castle Pines, Colorado. 
 
ATTENDEES: Directors Tera Radloff, Jason Blanckaert, Leah Enquist, Jana Krell 


and James Mulvey (via Zoom) were present. Nathan Travis, District 
Manager was present as well as Elizabeth Dauer, Legal Counsel; 
Phyllis Brown and Sadie Whitsworth, CRS. (via Zoom); Alex Page, 
Kennedy Jenks; Corby Wise, videographer; and Terrence Lovett, 
live stream technician. 


 
CONFLICTS: None. 
 
QUORUM: Present. 
  
CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS: Upon motion by Director Radloff, the agenda was approved unanimously 
as presented.  
 
BID PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL REQUEST FOR WATER TREATMENT 
PLANT TANK REHAB PROJECT: Mr. Nathan Travis provided an overview of the 
capital project to rehabilitate the treatment plant tank. Alex Page from Kennedy Jenks 
discussed the project in further detail, including the two bids for the project, one from 
Glacier Construction for $893,100 and one from TMI Coatings for $1,692,000. Ms. Page 
discussed the advantages and disadvantages of each bid and informed the Board that 
the staff and engineering recommendation is Glacier Consulting.  
 
Upon discussion and motion by Director Krell, and second by Director Radloff, the 
board unanimously approved awarding the project to Glacier Consulting.  
 
CONSIDERATION OF PAST MEETING MINUTES: Board meeting minutes from the 
July 19th, 2023, Board Study Session and the July 24th, 2023, Regular Meeting minutes 
were unanimously approved as presented.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: None.   
 
 
FINANCE DIRECTOR’S REPORT: Sadie Whitsworth attended by Zoom. Ms. 
Whitsworth read aloud the claims for approval and ratification. This includes checks 
numbered 28036 through 28104, and electronic payments from July 21st, 2023 to 
August 24th, 2023.   
 







 


{00686573 2} 2 
 


Director Enquist asked about the large difference between July and August financials. 
Ms. Phyllis Brown explained that the financials include the end of July and up to August. 
Ms. Brown responded to other questions from Director Enquist regarding the financial 
report and the trends in property tax payments.  
 
Upon motion by Director Radloff, and second by Director Mulvey, the Board voted 
unanimously to approve and ratify the expenditures as presented.   
 
Update on 2022 Audit: Ms. Brown’s team’s goal is to complete the 2022 audit by 
September 30, 2023.   
 
LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORT: Legal Counsel, Elizabeth Dauer, presented the legal 
status report.  
 
Consider Castle Pines Urban Renewal Area (“Plan”) IGA: Ms. Dauer provided an 
overview of the IGA, highlighting the term that allows the Castle Pines URA to retain all 
incremental property tax revenues generated in the Plan area and the provision allowing 
CPNMD to reconsider and renegotiate any commercial residential development over 
20,000 square feet if it were to result in increased water and sewer costs.  
 
Ms. Dauer answered questions from the Board related to any legal changes in the 
version provided and about the mechanism by which the agreement can be 
renegotiated. Director Mulvey requested that the agreement be revised to ensure that 
the District is able to trigger the renegotiation clause at will.  
 
Following motion a motion made by Director Radloff and seconded by Director Enquist, 
the Board voted unanimously to approve the IGA as modified.  
 
Director Radloff requested updates on the Stormwater Conveyance IGA between 
CPNMD and the City. Following updates from Mr. Travis and Ms. Dauer, the Board did 
not take any official action.  
 
DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT: District Manager Nathan Travis presented his written 
report.  
 
Lift Station 3 SSO Violation Update: Mr. Travis presented an update on his work with 
Level Engineering, a company he is partnering with to help manage the project 
workload. He noted that metrics that need to be hit in order to rectify the violation order 
will be hit and agreed to supply the soil engineer’s report to the Board and to upload the 
report to the District’s website. Mr. Travis also answered questions regarding where in 
the budget costs related to this project are coming from, explaining that the money will 
come from different sources depending on the item being mitigated.  
 
Budget Presentation & Audit Discussion Date Selection: The initial budget is due to the 
Board on October 15th. In order to accommodate the audit completion and budget 
hearings, the Board agreed to set the October 11th Special meeting at 5:30pm to finish 







 


{00686573 2} 3 
 


audit discussions and to transition the October 18th Study Session into a Special 
Meeting and Budget Hearing.  
 
Consideration of Phone & Vehicle Stipend: Mr. Travis requested a modification to his 
own contract, namely a $1,000 per month phone and vehicle stipend. Following 
discussion, Director Enquist moved to approve an $800 stipend to Mr. Travis’ contract 
for both vehicle and cell phone expenses. Seconded by Director Krell, the vehicle and 
cell phone stiped was unanimously approved.   
 
Consideration & Discussion Regarding Passing CPNMD Board Resolution Supporting 
City Mill Levy Ballot Question: following discussion, the Board indicated strong report for 
the resolution, and agreed to consider formal action on the Resolution once it is 
received.  
 
Consideration of Participation in Douglas County Community Foundation: The Board 
discussed request for a donation from the Douglas County Community Foundation’s 
Emergency Preparedness Fund. Director Radloff disclosed that she is a current board 
member of the non-profit Foundation.  
 
The Board requested that Mr. Travis schedule a presentation to the Board from the 
Foundation so that the Board can ask more questions about the work done by the 
Foundation and about the request being made by the Foundation.  
 
Lastly, Mr. Travis provided an update on the lift station project at lift station #1 and lift 
station #2. The District needs to obtain expanded easements for the project from the 
HOA.  
 
He also updated the Board that all after-hour calls are now directed to a real person, not 
the emergency line.  
 
DIRECTOR MATTERS:   
 
Director Enquist spoke about the conservation project and her desire to continue 
focusing on same. She also indicated that she wants to be included in Zoom meetings 
with CDPHE documentation and remediation efforts. The Board expressed support for 
this idea.  
 
Director Mulvey requested a projects overview schedule for the next meeting and raised 
the issue of how notifications should work on a day-to-day basis at the lift station.  
 
ADJOURN: With all other business to come before the Board having been addressed, 


Director Blanckaert adjourned the meeting at 8:25 p.m. 


 








 


{00689698 2} 1 
 


CASTLE PINES NORTH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
STUDY SESSION MINUTES 


September 20th, 2023 – 5:30 p.m. 
 
HELD: Wednesday, September 20th, at 5:30pm at the Castle Pines North 


Community Center, 7404 Yorkshire Drive, Castle Pines, Colorado. 
 
ATTENDEES: Directors Tera Radloff, Jason Blanckaert, Jana Krell and James 


Mulvey (via Zoom) were present. Nathan Travis, District Manager 
was present as well as Joel Drew, Legal Counsel; Alex Page, 
Kennedy Jenks; Corby Wise, videographer; and Terrence Lovett, 
live stream technician. Austin Hamre, the District Water Attorney 
was also present to make a presentation to the Board.  


 
  
CALL STUDY SESSION TO ORDER: the Study Session was called to order at 
approximately 5:30p.m. 
 
“WATER RIGHTS 101” – AUSTIN HAMRE: Mr. Hamre presented a detailed overview 
of the various legal water rights implicated in the District’s operations. Namely, he 
discussed long term water supply issues related to the District’s operations.  
 
ADJOURN: With all other business to come before the Board having been addressed, 


Director Blanckaert adjourned the meeting at 7:00 p.m. 


 


 








 


{00691703} 1 
 


CASTLE PINES NORTH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
September 25th, 2023 – 6:00 p.m. 


 
HELD: Monday, September 25th, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Castle Pines 


North Community Center, 7404 Yorkshire Drive, Castle Pines, 
Colorado. 


 
ATTENDEES: Directors Leah Enquist, Jana Krell and James Mulvey were 


present. Nathan Travis, District Manager was present as well as 
Kim J. Seter, Legal Counsel; Phyllis Brown and Sadie Whitworth, 
CRS (via Zoom); Lisa Schwein, Kennedy Jenks (via Zoom); Corby 
Wise, videographer; Terrence Lovett, live stream technician; and 
various members of the public. 


 
CONFLICTS: None. 
 
QUORUM: Present. 
  
CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS: Upon motion by Director Krell, the agenda was approved unanimously as 
presented.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Mr. Dawds requested that his last name be spelled correctly in the 
July minutes, where it was listed as “Dodds”. 
 
FIRE MITIGATION DONATION REQUEST: Ms. Janet McClaskey, resident at 11445 
Forest Trails Drive, is a member of the Forest Park Fire Mitigation and Forest Health 
Committee. Following the award of a grant from the City of Castle Pines, the 
organization will begin its mitigation efforts on Wednesday, Thursday and Friday of next 
week. She is currently in process of writing a grant for funds from the Colorado State 
Forest Service for assistance with fire mitigation efforts.  
 
She requested Board support on several matters. First, she asked for a map of the 
manholes in the forest so that they can be properly marked. Second, she requested that 
the Board consider contributing to the Committee’s efforts either in the form of lending 
staff or providing money that can then be used to increase the matching grant funds. 
Ms. McClaskey estimated that the total cost of the project to be $250,000 - $300,000. It 
will consist mainly of removing dead trees, canopy trimming, and trimming scrub oak, 
and will focus on protecting animal habitats and pathways. She answered several 
questions from the Board regarding the program’s logistics. The Board agreed to 
consider the matter.  
 
BID AWARD FOR THE YORKSHIRE WATERLINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT:  
Nathan Travis and Lisa Schwein from Kennedy Jenks provided an overview of the bid. 
Mr. Travis received six qualifying bids. Of those, Diaz Construction Group submitted a 







 


{00691703} 2 
 


base bid for $858,025, with an add alternative amount of $81,506, which is specifically 
for the potential need for above-ground waterline bypass. Director Krell noted her 
concern that no contingency was contained in the bid and wanted to know if there were 
any additional funds for unforeseen construction activity. Ms. Schwein explained that 
this amount is typically folded in with the add alternate amounts. She also discussed her 
past experiences with Diaz, which have all been positive. Director Mulvey asked about 
how realistic the November timeline was. Ms. Schwein feels confident moving forward 
with this timeline. Director Krell noted that she feels comfortable with this timeline as 
well, given her experience working in the construction industry. Director Krell motioned 
to award the bid to Diaz Construction Group, and upon a second from Director Mulvey, 
the motion was unanimously approved.  
 
FINANCE DIRECTOR’S REPORT: Ms. Sadie Whitworth read aloud the claims for 
approval and ratification, listed in the agenda. Upon motion made, seconded and 
unanimously carried, the claims were approved and ratified. This includes checks 
numbered 28106 through 28168, and electronic payments from August 25th, 2023 
through September 21st, 2023. She also provided an overview of the current fund 
balances.  
 
Director Krell motioned to approve the expenditures as presented, Director Enquist 
seconded, and the expenditures were unanimously approved.  
 
Ms. Brown presented the rest of the financial report.  
 
Update on 2022 Audit: Ms. Brown provided an update on the status of the audit. The 
goal is to get the audit complete by September 30, 2023.   
 
2024 Draft Budget: Ms. Brown discussed highlights from the draft budget and answered 
questions from the Board. 
 
LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORT: Legal Counsel, Kim Seter, presented the legal status 
report.  
 
District Designation of 7053, 7047 and 7041 Turweston Lane: Mr. Seter reviewed 
County maps and these lots are within the District’s boundaries. This will likely result in 
an inclusion of those properties into the District and an exclusion from Castle Pines 
Metro, which will take several months.  
 
Sale of Leased Properties: Mr. Seter will begin by getting an appraisal for the leased 
properties. The method of sale of these properties is to be determined, but is underway.  
 
DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT: District Manager Nathan Travis presented his written 
report.  
 
Update on Meetings with Hidden Pointe HOA: Mr. Travis is still trying to schedule an 
onsite meeting in order to obtain easements for the lift station wastewater project. He 







 


{00691703} 3 
 


will also look to schedule a meeting with the community’s metro district at some point 
down the line to discuss the possibility of consolidating the HOA and the metro district.   
 
Summary of Meeting with Dominion Water: Director Radloff, Director Blanckaert and Mr. 
Travis met with Dominion Water. Following this meeting, they recommend extending an 
invite to Dominion to attend a meeting, at which it will present a few long-term water 
management issues for the Board’s consideration. The Board expressed support for 
inviting Dominion Water.  
 
Director Krell also requested an update on the violation response. Mr. Travis explained 
that all items submitted to the State are approved. He is waiting for comments back 
from the State on various submissions. He also provided additional updates on soil 
updates and water testing.  
 
Lastly, Mr. Travis confirmed that October’s study session is moved to October 11th, 
2023 at 5:30 p.m. The Board meeting will take place on October 23rd, 2023. 
 
DIRECTOR MATTERS: Director Mulvey asked about the preliminary copy of Mr. 
Travis’s schedule, and where to find it on the website. Mr. Travis explained that it can 
be found on the District’s “Capital” page, under “Timelines.”  
 
ADJOURN: With all other business to come before the Board having been addressed, 


Director Krell adjourned the meeting at approximately 7 p.m.  


 








 


 q:\2023\2346002 cpn 2023 general engineering\board meeting reports\cpn board report memo oct 2023.docx  


October 19, 2023 


Memorandum 


To: Nathan Travis, District Manager 
 Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 


From: Greg S. Sekera, P.E. 


Subject:  District Engineer Report for Board of Directors Meeting on October 23, 2023 
Castle Pines North Metropolitan District  


 KJ Job No. 2346002*GENW   


Briefly presented below are the items that we have been involved in during the past month as well as on-
going engineering related items.  
 
DISTRICT PROJECTS 


 Water Treatment Plant Upgrades – There are 6 projects currently in the design and construction 
phases. We are also developing task orders for engineering services related to several other plant 
upgrades that staff has requested.  


 HVAC System Upgrades – Glacier Construction Co. is finalizing the installation of the HVAC 
System upgrades at the plant. Due to longer than expected equipment lead times this project 
will extend into November . However, main ventilation equipment that will properly exhaust and 
condition spaces in the treatment plant have been installed and are on-line. 


 Status: Active Construction  


 Contract End Date: October 2023 


 Backwash Reclaim Tank Rehabilitation – Glacier Construction Co. has completed all work and 
close-out documentation. Notice of Final Settlement has been published and the release of 
retained earnings will be issued on October 23.     


 Status: Release of retain earnings is set for 10/23. Project is complete and closed. 


 Liquid Ammonia Sulfate (LAS) Storage and Feed System Upgrade – KJ is continuing to work 
on the final design documents for this project. The project is expected to go to bid in October of 
2023. Estimated time of construction is 6 months once notice to proceed is issued.  


 Status: Preparing final bid documents 


 Anticipated Project Bid: Q4 2023 


 Tank Rehabilitation Program – Glacier Construction Co. has initiated work on the above grade 
backwash tank and the clear well below the WTP. Work on the mixing tank will begin in early 
November.  


 Status: Active Construction 


 Contract End Date: March 2024 
 
 Facility Documentation Program – KJ and the District staff have kicked off the Facility 


Documentation Program. This program goal is to capture, document, and/or develop the 







Memorandum 
Engineer Report – Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 
October 19, 2023 
Page 2 


 q:\2023\2346002 cpn 2023 general engineering\board meeting reports\cpn board report memo oct 2023.docx  


infrastructure, controls programming, and operational procedures related to the Water 
Treatment Plant. 


 Status: The following phases of the Facility Documentation Program are active:  


a. Electrical, Instrumentation & Controls Documentation: This program phase 
is active and is estimated to be completed by Q2 of 2024. KJ has 
developed draft P&IDs to-date and will begin to coordinate their finalization 
with the District’s integrator Mountain Peaks. 


b. Code Summary Analysis: This project phase is active and is estimated to 
be completed by Q3 of 2023. 


c. Asset Management Registry Update: This program phase is active. KJ and 
the District’s 3rd party asset registry designer are beginning a data entry 
pilot that will determine the remainder of this phases scope. 


d. Site Civil Utility As-Builts: This program phase will include generating an 
updated survey of the WTP site. This survey along with utility location 
efforts will be used to generate site civil drawings for the WTP.  


 Filter Rehabilitation Project – KJ and the District have been working together to define the 
scope of work to upgrade/rehabilitate the 6 media filters at the WTP to operate more efficiently. 
This will likely include upgrading the media types within the filters and replacing the equipment 
within each filter with more modern equipment. The first step will be to pilot media options with 
the District’s raw water. A 6-week sampling campaign of the WTP’s combined raw water 
influent will begin when the wells are turned on in March. This data will further inform the pilot 
plan.  
 
KJ is also actively working on the pilot plan and preparing to start coordinating the pilot and 
overall project with CDPHE.  
 


 Status: Piloting Phase (Sampling) 


 Lift Station Upgrades – Final design is in progress. We are performing reviews with the District 
and agencies and finishing final coordination with the surveyor, geotechnical engineer, and 
utility locate/pothole company to complete their work. We are currently at the 30% design level. 
 


 Status: Currently in design 


 Anticipated Bid: Q2 2024 
 


Notice of Violation / Cease and Desist Order – The District received a notice of violations letter 
from CDPHE on August 8, 2023, relative to the lift station overflows (8 events) that have 
occurred since November 2018. CDPHE is requiring a long list of corrective actions that must 
occur over the next 90 days. We are assisting Nathan and Level Engineering in addressing 
each action item. Level Engineering is the lead in gathering in responding and submitting the 
required data, plans, and information for the responses. The work related to these corrective 
actions will somewhat sidetrack our design efforts for the lift station improvements, but we are 
hoping we can stay on track, as much of the engineering is interchangeable.  


 







Memorandum 
Engineer Report – Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 
October 19, 2023 
Page 3 


 q:\2023\2346002 cpn 2023 general engineering\board meeting reports\cpn board report memo oct 2023.docx  


 Yorkshire Water Line Replacement – The Yorkshire Water Line will be replaced ahead of the 
City’s pavement restoration in Yorkshire. Following receipt of bids last month the project was 
awarded to Diaz Construction. We are coordinating with Diaz for execution of the contract and 
for their schedule to start the work. Diaz is hopeful that they can start as early as November.  
 


 Status: Construction contract awarded to Diaz Construction 


 Anticipated Start: November 2023 
 


 Well Vault Rehab Project – Kennedy Jenks is currently designing the rehabilitative upgrades 
needed for each well vault in the District. We are currently at the 60% design level. 


 
 Status: Currently in design  


 Anticipated Project Bid: Q1 2024 
 


 Monarch Water Line Replacement – The Monarch Water Line will be replaced ahead of the 
City’s pavement restoration in Monarch that is scheduled for 2024. Potholing of the existing 
water line in various spots to determine the condition of the existing ductile iron pipe has been 
completed. Based on the findings from the potholing and the City’s proposed Phase 1 limits we 
have prepared our engineering scope and have initiated the design for replacement of the 14-
inch water line from Castle Pines to Glen Oaks Avenue. The approximate length of the 
replacement is 4,300 feet and it will be replaced with 16-inch PVC pipe. The water line design 
will be combined with the City’s bid package for the road improvements. This is a fast-paced 
schedule with City planning to bid the project in November and start construction Q1 2024. 
 


 Status: Currently in final design  


 Anticipated Project Bid: November 2023 


 Anticipated Construction Start: Q1 2024 
 


DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 


 New Service Line Reviews – We have continued observations of new water and sewer taps 
and services in Lagae and Town Center for conformance to the District standards. We will 
continue the observations as requests are received by the District.   
 


 Status: Active on an as needed basis 
 


 Lagae PA-12 Site – We continue coordination with the Developer and their utilities contractor 
for completion of the final punch work. Acceptance of the project for start of conveyance is 
pending completion of punch work and documentation. 
 


 Status: Active construction – punch list and close out phase 
 


  







Memorandum 
Engineer Report – Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 
October 19, 2023 
Page 4 


 q:\2023\2346002 cpn 2023 general engineering\board meeting reports\cpn board report memo oct 2023.docx  


 Lagae PA-7 Site – No new updates for this past month. The water and sanitary sewer mains 
and service line stub-outs to the townhome buildings are complete. The Developer is 
continuing with townhomes, and we are reviewing the meter and service lines as they request. 
Acceptance of the project for start of conveyance is pending completion of punch work and 
documentation.  
 


 Status: Active construction – punch list and close out phase 
 


 Lagae Family Trust Site – No new updates for this past month. Water and sanitary sewer 
improvements are complete. We continue to track punch list work. The project has not been 
accepted for start of conveyance. 
 


 Status: Active construction – punch list and close out phase 
 


 Charter Oaks Car Wash – New car wash project requires relocating fire hydrant at Castle 
Pines Pkwy and Carolyn Drive, installing a new water service, and a new sewer service. 
Construction has been active and is 90% complete. 
 


 Status: Construction in progress 
 


 Irrigation Tap for City’s Gateway Monument Project – New 1.5 inch irrigation tap for the City’s 
gateway monument project.  
 


 Status: Construction is complete 
 


 Service Street Auto Repair – Lot is within the Lagae Family Parcel at Castle Pines Pkwy and 
Lagae Road. Project only requires new water and sewer services. Our review of the water 
service size is complete. 
 


 Status: Currently in design  


 Start date for construction is unknown. 
 


 McDonalds – Lot is within the Lagae Family Parcel at Castle Pines Pkwy and Lagae Road. 
Project only requires new water and sewer services. We received plans for review. 
 


 Status: Currently in design  


 Start date for construction is unknown. 
 








____________________________________________________________________________________________________
The Castle Pines North Metro District provides clean, safe, reliable, on-demand drinking water and wastewater services to the 


people of Castle Pines, west of I-25. Board meetings are available for viewing via live video stream and video recording at 
cpnmd.org. 


(Page 1 of 2) 


Board Meeting Agenda 
Monday, October 23, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 


7404 Yorkshire Drive, Castle Pines, CO 80108 


CPNMD residents are welcome to participate either in person or via Zoom 
To Zoom in, visit- www.cpnmd.org/board-meetings 


I. Welcome. Call meeting to order. Pledge of Allegiance.


II. Roll call. Determination of quorum. Disclosure of potential conflicts.


III. Consider approving the October 23, 2023 board meeting agenda.


IV. Consider approving the August 23, 2023 board study session minutes.


V. Consider approving August 28, 2023, board board meeting minutes.


VI. Consider approving September 20, 2023, board study session minutes.


VII. Consider approving the September 25, 2023 board meeting minutes.


VIII. Consider approving October 11, 2023, board meeting minutes.


IX. Public comment period. (Three-minute maximum per person).


X. Finance Director's report.


A. Ratify claims for payment including check numbers 28169 - 28226 and
electronic payments issued from September 22, 2023 through October 19,
2023.


September October Totals 


General Fund/Open Space $-    $46,513.60  $46,513.60 


Enterprise Funds $-    $662,034.83  $662,034.83 
Electronic Payments (all 
funds) $19,239.14  $55,198.15  $74,437.29 


Total Expenditures $19,239.14  $763,746.58  $782,985.72 







____________________________________________________________________________________________________
The Castle Pines North Metro District provides clean, safe, reliable, on-demand drinking water and wastewater services to the 


people of Castle Pines, west of I-25. Board meetings are available for viewing via live video stream and video recording at 
cpnmd.org. 


(Page 2 of 2) 


A. Update and timeline regarding 2022 Audit.


XI. Legal Counsel's report.


A. Update rules and regulations


B. Correct District Designation of parcels- CPMD reimbursement


C. Sale of Farm Properties- consider hiring consultant(s)


XII. District Manager’s report


A. Lift Station 3 SSO violation update


B. December 7th CPNMD Holiday Party


XIII. Executive Session Executive Session as allowed by Section 24-6-402 (4) CRS 


for a conference with the attorney on specific legal matters and to determine 


matters that are subject to negotiations concerning the District's relationship 


or potential relationship with Dominion Water as allowed by subsections (4) 


(b)and (e).


XIV. Director’s Matters


XV. Adjourn








 


 
 


TO: Castle Pines North Metropolitan District Board of Directors 


FROM: Phyllis Brown and Sadie Whitworth 
Community Resource Services of Colorado 


SUBJ: Financial Update 


DATE: 10/23/2023 


 
1. Property and Specific Ownership Tax– 


a. Douglas County Tax revenues recognized by the District through September 2023 totaled 


$3,490,744.56. Property taxes collected year-to-date are 99.89% of the total amount levied for 


collection in 2023 compared to 99.88% in September 2022. All taxes received year-to-date have been 


transferred to the City of Castle Pines as required under the 2023 IGA with the District and the City 


of Castle Pines.  


 
2.  Enterprise Fund Budget Variances – 


a. Billed water usage in the month of September 2023 was 69,434,000, a 5.35% decrease from 


water service revenue in September 2022.  


 


2019 Cumulative 2020 Cumulative 2021 Cumulative 2022 Cumulative 2023 Cumulative


January 18,643,000      18,643,000      17,293,004      17,293,004      18,151,000      18,151,000      20,046,000      20,046,000      26,439,000      26,439,000      


February 15,044,000      33,687,000      14,982,003      32,275,007      17,457,000      35,608,000      20,853,100      40,899,100      17,334,000      43,773,000      


March 15,318,000      49,005,000      16,335,744      48,610,751      17,858,000      53,466,000      16,836,000      57,735,100      17,766,000      61,539,000      


April 26,363,018      75,368,018      24,158,000      72,768,751      18,712,000      72,178,000      41,324,000      99,059,100      24,839,000      86,378,000      


May 41,799,060      117,167,078    71,928,000      144,696,751    35,457,000      107,635,000    84,723,000      183,782,100    37,307,000      123,685,000    


June 80,543,140      197,710,218    102,094,000    246,790,751    94,733,000      202,368,000    247,608,000    431,390,100    45,739,003      169,424,003    


July 93,154,283      290,864,501    103,182,000    349,972,751    108,586,000    310,954,000    105,870,004    537,260,104    82,846,000      252,270,003    


August 90,673,055      381,537,556    129,364,000    479,336,751    115,338,000    426,292,000    77,481,009      614,741,113    77,494,000      329,764,003    


September 94,449,002      475,986,558    82,736,000      562,072,751    99,888,000      526,180,000    73,357,011      688,098,124    69,434,000      399,198,003    


October 35,573,003      511,559,561    50,520,000      612,592,751    46,326,000      572,506,000    46,674,005      734,772,129    -                    399,198,003    


November 16,831,002      528,390,563    20,576,000      633,168,751    20,919,000      593,425,000    29,710,000      764,482,129    -                    399,198,003    


December 18,507,004      546,897,567    17,717,000      650,885,751    18,294,000      611,719,000    29,684,000      794,166,129    -                    399,198,003    


Total Billable Usage (Gallons)


 
 


b. Year to date, the District has received taps fees for 19 properties, resulting in total revenues of 
$978,531. 


 


 


 


 


 


Consid -c rd te SIsFr


Consider ft 0<wne







Due to City of


CUMULATIVE of Castle Pines


Delinquent Tax, Specific Total TAXES Under 2023 Transfer Property


Property Rebates, Exemp Ownership Treasurer's Amount 2023 Parks IGA Date Tax


Tax Abatements Tax Interest Fees Received Monthly Y-T-D Received Monthly Y-T-D


January 120,876.69$     -$                   24,971.37$      -$             (1,813.19)$    144,034.87$     3.65% 3.65% 144,034.87$    39,635.90$       1.19% 1.19%


February 1,321,984.77    -                     26,294.95        -               (19,829.77)    1,328,449.95    39.96% 43.61% 1,472,484.82   1,267,967.99    38.14% 39.33%


March 93,282.75         -                     26,654.39        11.92           (1,399.45)      118,549.61       2.82% 46.43% 1,591,034.43   1,591,034.43$    4/28/2023 232,183.83       6.98% 46.31%


April 384,573.41       56,055.20          22,439.21        32.32           (6,582.25)      456,517.89       13.32% 59.75% 2,047,552.32   456,517.89          5/18/2023 495,673.35       14.91% 61.22%


May 237,844.21       27,919.29        343.74         (3,572.80)      262,534.44       7.19% 66.94% 2,310,086.76   262,534.44          6/21/2023 193,153.14       5.81% 67.03%


June 1,049,646.00    25,010.31        418.62         (15,751.01)    1,059,323.92    31.73% 98.67% 3,369,410.68   1,059,323.92      7/19/2023 1,030,005.03    30.98% 98.01%


July 33,758.26         (3,185.95)           26,504.62        834.21         (471.58)         57,439.56         0.92% 99.59% 3,426,850.24   57,439.56            8/24/2023 38,444.13         1.16% 99.17%


August 6,536.19           28,647.95        242.98         (101.72)         35,325.40         0.20% 99.79% 3,462,175.64   35,325.40            9/21/2023 16,484.15         0.50% 99.67%


September 3,465.83           24,987.15        170.49         (54.55)           28,568.92         0.10% 99.89% 3,490,744.56   28,568.92            10/20/2023 9,056.28           0.27% 99.94%


October -                    0.00% 99.89% 3,490,744.56   (2,233.97)          -0.07% 99.87%


November -                    0.00% 99.89% 3,490,744.56   1,729.33           0.05% 99.92%


December -                    0.00% 99.89% 3,490,744.56   (1,341.99)          -0.04% 99.88%


TOTAL 3,251,968.11$  52,869.25$        233,429.24$    2,054.28$    (49,576.32)$  3,490,744.56$  99.89% 99.89% 3,490,744.56$    3,320,757.17$  99.88% 99.88%


 


 Assessed 


Valuation  Mill Levy 


  Amount 


Levied  % of Levied 


 Amount 


Received 


 % Amount 


Received to 


Amount 


Levied 


Property Tax from Mill Levy


General Fund 209,511,790$    15.790             3,308,191$  100.00% 3,304,837.36$  99.90%


% of Levied Property


Tax Received


% of Levied Property 


Tax Received


2022


CASTLE PINES NORTH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT


Property Tax Reconciliation


2023







CHECKS - 28169 through 28226 Amount


General Fund


September 22, 2023 - September 30, 2023 -$                     
October 1, 2023 - October 19, 2023 46,513.60            


Total - General Fund 46,513.60$          


Enterprise Funds


September 22, 2023 - September 30, 2023 -$                     
October 1, 2023 - October 19, 2023 662,034.83          


Total - Enterprise Funds 662,034.83$        


TOTAL CHECKS TO BE RATIFIED 708,548.43$        


ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS (all funds)


September 22, 2023 - September 30, 2023 19,239.14$          
October 1, 2023 - October 19, 2023 55,198.15            


TOTAL ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS TO BE RATIFIED 74,437.29$          


Total All Funds Payments to be Ratified 782,985.72$     


TO BE RATIFIED


Castle Pines North Metropolitan District


Disbursements Summary
For the Period September 22, 2023 - October 19, 2023







Electronic Payments Report


TO BE RATIFIED


Amount
Electronic Payments


Century Link $ 220.86                  
Xcel 5,113.58               
Payroll & payroll related items (Month-End Sept) 13,940.86             
Payroll & payroll related items (Mid-Month October) 15,433.18             


Bank Service Charges 7,540.45               


United Healthcare 3,353.54               


Bluefin 81.20                    


City of Castle Pines Parks & Open Space 2023 - Sept tax payment 28,568.92             


Total Electronic Payments $ 74,252.59             


Castle Pines North Board of Directors


J. Blanckaert - No Payment for Meeting Attendance $ -                       
T. Radloff - No payment for Meeting Attendance -                       
J. Krell - Payment for Meeting Attendance 92.35                    
L. Engquist - Payment for Meeting 92.35                    
J. Mulvey - No payment -                       


Total payments to Board of Directors $ 184.70                  


Total Electronic Payments to be Ratified - All funds 74,437.29$       


For the Period September 22, 2023 - October 19, 2023


Castle Pines North Metropolitan District







Castle Pines North Metro. District
Cash Disbursement Journals


Trans. Type
Trans. No.


Post Date
Trans. Date Post Status Amount Account Number DescriptionPayee Debit Amount Credit Amount


$118.60 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$118.60
$118.60


$0.00


$118.60
$0.00
$0.00


$118.60


Computer Check
28169


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


Canyon Systems Inc. 10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account NumberDescription Account Description Amount
$118.60 $118.60 60-61-00-5370 $118.60Pressure Relief Valve Collection - Repair and Maintena


Totals:
16164 09/15/2023


$118.60


$333.75 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$333.75
$333.75


$0.00


$333.75
$0.00
$0.00


$333.75


Centennial Water & Sanitation Computer Check
28170


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$333.75 $333.75 60-60-00-5374 $333.75Centennial Water Deliv Centennial Delivery Charges1111780395 08/31/2023


Totals: $333.75


$353.15 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$353.15
$353.15


$0.00


$353.15
$0.00
$0.00


$353.15


Computer Check
28171


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


COMCAST 10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$353.15 $353.15 60-60-00-5201 $353.15Telephone/Alarms8497202420365418 09/18/2023 HS Internet- WTP


Totals: $353.15


$0.00
$98.84


$230.62
$230.62


$0.00


$329.46
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00


$230.62


$329.46 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


Companion Life Computer Check
28172


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co


Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$329.46
$329.46
$329.46
$329.46
$329.46


$329.46 10-00-00-5124
$329.46 10-20-00-5124
$329.46 60-60-00-5124
$329.46 60-61-00-5124
$329.46 60-62-00-5124


$62.60
$36.24


$115.31
$92.25
$23.06


Dental Insurance
Dental Insurance
Dental Insurance
Dental Insurance
Dental Insurance


Employer Contr. Health Insurance
Employer Contr. Health Insurance
Employer Contr. Health Insurance
Employer Contr. Health Insurance
Employer Contr. Health Insurance


Totals:


683185
683185
683185
683185
683185


09/21/2023
09/21/2023
09/21/2023
09/21/2023
09/21/2023


$329.46


$11,941.56 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990


$0.00
$11,941.56


$11,941.56
$0.00


Computer Check
28173


Citywide Bank
Category Cash


Dana Kepner Co. 10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


10/18/2023 9:10:24 AM Page 1







Castle Pines North Metro. District
Cash Disbursement Journals


Trans. Type
Trans. No.


Post Date
Trans. Date Post Status Amount Account Number DescriptionPayee Debit Amount Credit Amount


$11,941.56
$0.00


$0.00
$11,941.56


Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$6,309.56 $6,309.56 60-60-00-5226 $6,309.561587198-00 09/22/2023 Meters & Parts Water Meters


Totals: $6,309.56
$5,632.00$5,632.00 $5,632.00 60-60-00-5226Meter Equipment1565642-00 09/28/2023 Water Meters
$5,632.00Totals:


$494.86 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$494.86
$494.86


$0.00


$494.86
$0.00
$0.00


$494.86


Computer Check
28174


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


FIRSTBANK 10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$494.86
$494.86
$494.86
$494.86
$494.86
$494.86
$494.86


$494.86 60-60-00-5166
$494.86 60-60-00-5218
$494.86 60-60-00-5302
$494.86 60-60-00-5360
$494.86 60-61-00-5160
$494.86 60-61-00-5166
$494.86 60-61-00-5302


$58.84
$55.70
$52.90


$103.34
$144.56


$21.97
$57.55


Software Support
Professional Memberships/Subsc
Vehicle Fuel Expense
Water Distribution R8dM
District Management
Software Support
Vehicle Fuel Expense


09/18/2023
09/18/2023
09/18/2023
09/18/2023
09/18/2023
09/18/2023
09/18/2023


Credit Card
Credit Card
Credit Card
Credit Card
Credit Card
Credit Card
Credit Card


4449
4449
4449
4449
4449
4449
4449


Totals: $494.86


$26,257.05 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$26,257.05
$26,257.05


$0.00


$26,257.05
$0.00
$0.00


$26,257.05


Glacier Construction Co Computer Check
28175


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$26,257.05 $26,257.05 60-60-00-7754 $26,257.05Backwash Reclaim Tanl Backwash Reclaim Tank Upgrade


Totals:
2241- 9 09/20/2023


$26,257.05


$1,500.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100


$0.00
$1,500.00


$1,500.00
$0.00


Greystone Technology Group Computer Check
28176


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$1,500.00 $1,500.00 10-00-00-5166 $1,500.00Software Support78218 10/01/2023 IT Service- October


Totals: $1,500.00


$352.28 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100


$0.00
$352.28


$352.28
$0.00


Computer Check
28177


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co


Amount Paid Account Number Account Description


HBS 10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount


10/18/2023 9:10:24 AM Page 2







Castle Pines North Metro. District
Cash Disbursement Journals


Trans. Type
Trans. No.


Post Date
Trans. Date Post Status Amount Account Number DescriptionPayee Debit Amount Credit Amount


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$352.28 $352.28 10-00-00-5204 $352.28Trash Service- 7404 Yo Trash RemovalFR3516319 09/30/2023


$352.28Totals:


$0.00
$36.50
$36.50


$0.00


$36.50
$0.00
$0.00


$36.50


$36.50 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


Highlands Ranch Metro Distrid Computer Check
28178


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$36.50 $36.50 60-60-00-5374 $36.50Centennial Delivery Charges97288 09/19/2023 Pump Station


Totals: $36.50


$552.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100


$0.00
$552.00


$552.00
$0.00


JAN PRO Cleaning Systems of < Computer Check
28179


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$552.00 $552.00 10-00-00-5229 $552.00Janitorial Service- Octc Building Cleaning Expenses270622 10/01/2023


Totals: $552.00


$5,411.93 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$5,411.93
$5,411.93


$0.00


$5,411.93
$0.00
$0.00


$5,411.93


Jehn Water Consultants Inc. Computer Check
28180


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$4,041.25 $4,041.25 60-60-00-5167 $4,041.25Professional Services - Water Rig


Totals:
Professional Services - Water Rig


Totals:
Ditch/Land Rights Operating Exp <


Totals:


General Water Rights125.1/10-23 10/01/2023
$4,041.25


$112.50$112.50 60-60-00-5167$112.50Resume Review125.6/10-23 10/01/2023
$112.50


$1,258.18$1,258.18 $1,258.18 60-60-00-5316Hock Hocking Share871.1/10-23 10/01/2023
$1,258.18


$21,142.50 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$21,142.50
$21,142.50


$0.00


$21,142.50
$0.00
$0.00


$21,142.50


Level Engineering and Inspects Computer Check
28181


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Amount Paid Account Number Account DescriptionDescription Invoice Amount Amount
$21,142.50 60-61-00-5400$21,142.50 $21,142.50Contract 17571- Soil S1 Collection - Emergency Response


Totals:
2023-3 10/03/2023


$21,142.50


$17,400.00 10-00-00-1127 $0.00 $17,400.00M Gilmore Electric LLC Computer Check Citywide Bank10/05/2023 10/05/2023


10/18/2023 9:10:24 AM Page 3







Castle Pines North Metro. District
Cash Disbursement Journals


Trans. Type
Trans. No.


Post Date
Trans. Date Post Status Amount Account Number DescriptionPayee Debit Amount Credit Amount


$17,400.00
$17,400.00


$0.00


$0.00
$0.00


$17,400.00


Posted Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


28182 10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


Invoice # Invoice Date Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account DescriptionDescription Amount
$17,400.00 60-60-00-7740$17,400.00 $17,400.00Araphoe Wells Major Repairs3599 10/04/2023 A6 Pump Station- A/C


$17,400.00Totals:


$810.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$810.00
$810.00


$0.00


$810.00
$0.00
$0.00


$810.00


Mountain Peak Controls Inc. Computer Check
28183


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$810.00 $810.00 60-61-00-5370 $810.00LS6 Trends Setup & LS Collection - Repair and Maintena


Totals:
30280 10/01/2023


$810.00


$800.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100


$0.00
$800.00


$800.00
$0.00


Computer Check
28184


Nathan Travis 10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$800.00 $800.00 10-00-00-5160 $800.00Vehicle Stipend- Septe District Managment09/30/2023


Totals: $800.00


$1,215.42 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100


$0.00
$1,215.42


$1,215.42
$0.00


Pitney Bowes Inc. Computer Check
28185


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$1,215.42 $1,215.42 10-00-00-5235 $1,215.42Postage Machine- Nev Office Furniture/Equipment1023981765 09/29/2023


$1,215.42Totals:


$16,217.50 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$16,217.50
$16,217.50


$0.00


$16,217.50
$0.00
$0.00


$16,217.50


QP Services LLC Computer Check
28186


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$16,217.50 $16,217.50 60-61-00-5350 $16,217.50Lift Station Cleaning Collection - Well CleaningPJINV000541 09/22/2023


Totals: $16,217.50


$245.88 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100


$0.00
$125.88
$120.00
$120.00


$245.88
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00


Security Central Inc. Computer Check
28187


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co


10/18/2023 9:10:24 AM Page 4







Castle Pines North Metro. District
Cash Disbursement Journals


Trans. Type
Trans. No.


Post Date
Trans. Date Post Status Amount Account Number DescriptionPayee Debit Amount Credit Amount


$0.00 $120.00Cash Allocation60-00-10-1990


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$125.88 $125.88 10-00-00-5202 $125.88Fire Alarm Service- 74C Building Utilities933522 09/30/2023


$125.88
$120.00


Totals:
$120.00 60-60-00-5201$120.00Fire Alarm Service- 712 Telephone/Alarms933523 09/30/2023


Totals: $120.00


$43,466.85 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$43,466.85
$43,466.85


$0.00


$43,466.85
$0.00
$0.00


$43,466.85


Computer Check
28188


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


Semocor Inc 10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$43,466.85
$43,466.85
$43,466.85
$43,466.85


$43,466.85 60-60-00-5146
$43,466.85 60-60-00-5330
$43,466.85 60-61-00-5147
$43,466.85 60-61-00-5400


$14,568.75
$13,649.35
$14,568.75


$680.00


ORC, WTO & LSs & Fie
ORC, WTO & LSs & Fie
ORC, WTO & LSs & Fie
ORC, WTO & LSs & Fie


Operations Staffing Contract
Water Treatment Plant R&M
Operations Staffing Contract
Collection - Emergency Response


Totals:


6407 10/01/2023
10/01/2023
10/01/2023
10/01/2023


6407
6407
6407


$43,466.85


$3,500.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$3,500.00
$3,500.00


$0.00


$3,500.00
$0.00
$0.00


$3,500.00


SRH Cleaning Services LLC Computer Check
28189


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$3,500.00 $3,500.00 60-60-00-5330 $3,500.00WTP Cleaning Water Treatment Plant R&M1039 09/27/2023


Totals: $3,500.00


$5,560.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$5,560.00
$5,560.00


$0.00


$5,560.00
$0.00
$0.00


$5,560.00


TestAmerica Laboratories Inc Computer Check
28190


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$287.50 $287.50 60-60-00-7756 $287.50Filter Upgrade Pilot Sti WTP Filter Rehabilitation Progran


Totals:
WTP Filter Rehabilitation Progran


Totals:
WTP Filter Rehabilitation Progran


Totals:
WTP Filter Rehabilitation Progran


Totals:


280-181168-1 09/22/2023
$287.50
$405.00$405.00 $405.00 60-60-00-7756Filter Upgrade Pilot Sti280-181168-2 09/22/2023
$405.00
$405.00$405.00 $405.00 60-60-00-7756Filter Upgrade Pilot Sti280-181220-2 09/22/2023
$405.00
$287.50$287.50 $287.50 60-60-00-7756Filter Upgrade Pilot Sti280-181220-1 09/22/2023
$287.50


10/18/2023 9:10:24 AM Page 5







Castle Pines North Metro. District
Cash Disbursement Journals


Trans. Type
Trans. No.


Post Date
Trans. Date Post Status Amount Account Number DescriptionPayee Debit Amount Credit Amount


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$287.50 $287.50 60-60-00-7756 $287.50Filter Upgrade Pilot Sti WTP Filter Rehabilitation Progran


Totals:
WTP Filter Rehabilitation Progran


Totals:
WTP Filter Rehabilitation Progran


Totals:
WTP Filter Rehabilitation Progran


Totals:
WTP Filter Rehabilitation Progran


Totals:
WTP Filter Rehabilitation Progran


Totals:
WTP Filter Rehabilitation Progran


Totals:
WTP Filter Rehabilitation Progran


Totals:
WTP Filter Rehabilitation Progran


Totals:
WTP Filter Rehabilitation Progran


Totals:


280-181345-1 09/28/2023
$287.50
$405.00$405.00 $405.00 60-60-00-7756Filter Upgrade Pilot Sti280-181345-2 09/28/2023
$405.00
$287.50$287.50 $287.50 60-60-00-7756Filter Upgrade Pilot Sti280-181537-1 09/28/2023
$287.50
$287.50$287.50 $287.50 60-60-00-7756Filter Upgrade Pilot Sti280-181649-1 09/28/2023
$287.50
$405.00$405.00 $405.00 60-60-00-7756280-181649-2 Filter Upgrade Pilot Sti09/28/2023
$405.00
$217.50$217.50 $217.50 60-60-00-7756280-181800-1 10/04/2023 Filter Upgrade Pilot Sti
$217.50
$737.50$737.50 $737.50 60-60-00-7756280-181953-1 10/04/2023 Filter Upgrade Pilot Sti
$737.50
$405.00$405.00 $405.00 60-60-00-7756Filter Upgrade Pilot Sti280-181953-2 10/04/2023
$405.00
$737.50$737.50 $737.50 60-60-00-7756Filter Upgrade Pilot Sti280-182123-1 10/04/2023
$737.50
$405.00$405.00 $405.00 60-60-00-7756Filter Upgrade Pilot Sti280-182123-2 10/04/2023
$405.00


$1,800.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100


$0.00
$1,800.00


$1,800.00
$0.00


The Castle Pines Connection Computer Check
28191


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$1,800.00 $1,800.00 10-00-00-5169 $1,800.00Full Page Ad Consulting Svcs - Communicatior


Totals:
13336 10/01/2023


$1,800.00


$242.52 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$242.52
$242.52


$0.00


$242.52
$0.00
$0.00


$242.52


Utility Notification Ctr CO Computer Check
28192


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$242.52 $242.52 60-60-00-5361 $242.52Underground Utility LocatesLocate Service- Septen223090393 09/30/2023


$242.52Totals:


$4,200.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100


$0.00
$4,200.00
$4,200.00


$4,200.00
$0.00
$0.00


VIP Video Productions Computer Check
28193


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


10/18/2023 9:10:24 AM Page 6







Castle Pines North Metro. District
Cash Disbursement Journals


Trans. Type
Trans. No.


Post Date
Trans. Date Post Status Amount Account Number DescriptionPayee Debit Amount Credit Amount


$0.00 $4,200.00Cash Allocation60-00-10-1990


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$4,200.00
$4,200.00


$4,200.00 60-60-00-5169
$4,200.00 60-61-00-5169


$2,100.00
$2,100.00


Board Mtgs- Video & L
Board Mtgs- Video & L


Communications - Public Outreai
Communications - Public Outreai


Totals:


9296 09/21/2023
09/21/20239296


$4,200.00


$84.54 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100


$0.00
$84.54


$84.54
$0.00


WEX Bank Computer Check
28194


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$84.54 $84.54 10-00-00-5302 $84.54Vehicle Fuel Vehicle Fuel Expense91964603 09/23/2023


$84.54Totals:


$65.11 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-10-1990
60-60-00-4409


$0.00
$65.11


$0.00
$65.11


$65.11
$0.00


$65.11
$0.00


Charles Wennogle One-Time Check
28195


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Cash Allocation
Refunds


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$0.00
$0.00


$0.00 10-00-60-1990
$0.00 60-60-00-4409


$65.11
$65.11


Category Cash
Refunds


10/05/2023
10/05/2023


$130.22Totals:


$78.26 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-10-1990
60-60-00-4409


$0.00
$78.26


$0.00
$78.26


$78.26
$0.00


$78.26
$0.00


Jeffrey H Miller One-Time Check Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Cash Allocation
Refunds


10/05/2023 10/05/2023
Posted28196


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$0.00
$0.00


$0.00 10-00-60-1990
$0.00 60-60-00-4409


$78.26
$78.26


Category Cash
Refunds


10/05/2023
10/05/2023


$156.52Totals:


$5,145.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$5,145.00
$5,145.00


$0.00


$5,145.00
$0.00
$0.00


$5,145.00


360 Underground Ltd Computer Check
28197


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$5,145.00
$5,145.00


$5,145.00 60-60-00-5361
$5,145.00 60-61-00-5418


$2,572.50
$2,572.50


Underground Utility Locates
Underground Utility Locates


September 811 Locate:


September 811 Locate:


23299
23299


10/06/2023
10/06/2023


Totals: $5,145.00


10/18/2023 9:10:24 AM Page 7







Castle Pines North Metro. District
Cash Disbursement Journals


Trans. Type
Trans. No.


Post Date
Trans. Date Post Status Amount Account Number DescriptionPayee Debit Amount Credit Amount


$142.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100


$0.00
$142.00


$142.00
$0.00


Absolute Pest Control Inc. Computer Check
28198


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$142.00 $142.00 10-00-00-5310 $142.00Building R & M150615 10/05/2023 Pest Control Service


Totals: $142.00


$9,000.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$9,000.00
$9,000.00


$0.00


$9,000.00
$0.00
$0.00


$9,000.00


Backflow Secure; Management Computer Check
28199


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$9,000.00 $9,000.00 60-60-00-5417 $9,000.00Backflow Services Prog Professional Svcs - Backflow Proc


Totals:
10/01/2023767


$9,000.00


$7,528.98 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$7,528.98
$7,528.98


$0.00


$7,528.98
$0.00
$0.00


$7,528.98


Computer Check
28200


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


Canyon Systems Inc.


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$2,927.33 $2,927.33 60-61-00-5370 $2,927.33Collection - Repair and Maintena


Totals:
Collection - Repair and Maintena


Totals:


16161 10/04/2023 Parts
$2,927.33
$4,601.65$4,601.65 $4,601.65 60-61-00-537016163 10/05/2023 Parts
$4,601.65


$0.00


$300.00
$300.00


$0.00
$300.00 10-00-00-1127


10-00-00-2100
City of Castle Pines Computer Check


28201
Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$300.00 $300.00 10-00-00-5230 $300.00Deposit for Communit' Miscellaneous Expenses10/12/2023


$300.00Totals:


$166.94 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100


$0.00
$166.94


$166.94
$0.00


Computer Check
28202


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co


COMCAST


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$166.94 $166.94 10-00-00-5201 $166.94HS Internet- 7404 York Telephone8497202420309499 10/03/2023


$166.94Totals:


$55,182.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100
10-00-60-1990


$0.00
$27,591.00
$27,591.00


$55,182.00
$0.00
$0.00


Community Resource Services Computer Check
28203


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co
Category Cash


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


10/18/2023 9:10:24 AM Page 8







Castle Pines North Metro. District
Cash Disbursement Journals


Trans. Type
Trans. No.


Post Date
Trans. Date Post Status Amount Account Number DescriptionPayee Debit Amount Credit Amount


$27,591.00
$0.00


$0.00
$27,591.00


Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$55,182.00
$55,182.00
$55,182.00
$55,182.00


$55,182.00 10-00-00-5145
$55,182.00 60-60-00-5145
$55,182.00 60-61-00-5145
$55,182.00 60-62-00-5145


$27,591.00
$13,795.50
$11,036.40


$2,759.10


Accounting and Payroll
Accounting and Payroll
Accounting and Payroll
Accounting and Payroll


09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023


Finance & Billing Servi<
Finance & Billing Servi<
Finance & Billing Servi<
Finance & Billing Servi<


$55,182.00Totals:


$96,599.41 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$439.23


$96,160.18
$96,160.18


$0.00


$96,599.41
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00


$96,160.18


CORE Electric Coop Computer Check
28204


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$96,599.41
$96,599.41
$96,599.41
$96,599.41
$96,599.41
$96,599.41


$96,599.41 10-00-00-5202
$96,599.41 60-60-00-5206
$96,599.41 60-60-00-5207
$96,599.41 60-60-00-5208
$96,599.41 60-60-00-5330
$96,599.41 60-61-00-5209


$439.23
$79,504.35
$10,113.21


$841.20
$126.16


$5,575.26


Electrical Service
Electrical Service
Electrical Service
Electrical Service
Electrical Service
Electrical Service


Building Utilities
Electricity for Well Pumping
Electricity for WTP
Electricity for Booster Pump Stati
Water Treatment Plant R&M
Electricity for Wastewater Pumpir


Totals:


23793000
23793000
23793000
23793000
23793000
23793000


10/03/2023
10/03/2023
10/03/2023
10/03/2023
10/03/2023
10/03/2023


$96,599.41


$0.00


$425.00
$425.00


$0.00


$425.00
$0.00
$0.00


$425.00


$425.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


DTC Print Brokers Computer Check
28205


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$425.00 $425.00 60-60-00-5222 $425.00Printing & Copying2110 10/09/2023 Door Hangers


$425.00Totals:


$2,214.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$2,214.00
$2,214.00


$0.00


$2,214.00
$0.00
$0.00


$2,214.00


Elevated Restoration Services Computer Check
28206


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$2,214.00 $2,214.00 60-61-00-5410 $2,214.00Collection - Chemical Treatment


Totals:
21543 09/16/2023 LS 3 Ozone System- M


$2,214.00


10/18/2023 9:10:24 AM Page 9







Castle Pines North Metro. District
Cash Disbursement Journals


Trans. Type
Trans. No.


Post Date
Trans. Date Post Status Amount Account Number DescriptionPayee Debit Amount Credit Amount


$200.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$200.00
$200.00


$0.00


$200.00
$0.00
$0.00


$200.00


ENLIVE tv Services LLC Computer Check
28207


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account NumberDescription Account Description Amount
$200.00
$200.00


$200.00 60-60-00-5169
$200.00 60-61-00-5169


$100.00
$100.00


CDN- Board Meetings-
CDN- Board Meetings-


Communications - Public Outrea <
Communications - Public Outrea <


Totals:


0130 10/07/2023
10/07/20230130


$200.00


$1,070.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$1,070.00
$1,070.00


$0.00


$1,070.00
$0.00
$0.00


$1,070.00


Computer Check
28208


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


EPR


Invoice # Invoice Date Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account DescriptionDescription Amount
$1,070.00 60-60-00-5360$1,070.00 $1,070.008208 Oak Briar Way- C Water Distribution R&M3683 10/09/2023


Totals: $1,070.00


$573.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100


$0.00
$573.00


$573.00
$0.00


Family Support Registry Computer Check
28209


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$286.50 $286.50 10-00-00-2110 $286.50Wage Garnishment- 9/ Misc. Accounts Payable09/30/2023


$286.50
$286.50


Totals:
$286.50 $286.50 10-00-00-2110Wage Garnishment- 1C Misc. Accounts Payable10/15/2023


$286.50Totals:


$123,768.85 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$123,768.85
$123,768.85


$0.00


$123,768.85
$0.00
$0.00


$123,768.85


Glacier Construction Co Computer Check
28210


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$123,768.85 $123,768.85 60-60-00-7758 $123,768.85HVAC System Upgrade2343- Pay App 8 10/06/2023 WTPHVAC


$123,768.85Totals:


$0.00
$316.56


$316.56
$0.00


$316.56 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100


Greystone Technology Group Computer Check
28211


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$316.56 $316.56 10-00-00-5166 $316.56Cloud Service- Octobe Software Support78611 10/01/2023


$316.56Totals:


10/18/2023 9:10:24 AM Page 10







Castle Pines North Metro. District
Cash Disbursement Journals


Trans. Type
Trans. No.


Post Date
Trans. Date Post Status Amount Account Number DescriptionPayee Debit Amount Credit Amount


$1,980.05 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$1,980.05
$1,980.05


$0.00


$1,980.05
$0.00
$0.00


$1,980.05


Hamre Rodriguez Ostrander Computer Check
28212


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account NumberDescription Account Description Amount
$1,980.05 $1,980.05 60-60-00-5400 $1,980.05Water Rights- Legal Se Professional Svcs - Water Rights I


Totals:
13526 09/30/2023


$1,980.05


$102,628.73 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$102,628.73
$102,628.73


$0.00


$102,628.73
$0.00
$0.00


$102,628.73


Kennedy Jenks Consultants Inc Computer Check
28213


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$130.83 $130.83 60-60-00-5165 $130.83Engineering Services Reimbursab


Totals:
Waste Water - Lift Station Renov.


Totals:


166897 10/17/2023 Lagae PA-7
$130.83


$20,511.16$20,511.16 60-60-00-7766$20,511.16Lift Stations Permitting166898 10/17/2023
$20,511.16


$7,342.27$7,342.27 $7,342.27 60-60-00-7758166899 10/17/2023 WTP HVAC System Up. WTPHVAC
Totals:


Backwash Reclaim Tank Upgrade
Totals:


Backwash Reclaim Tank Upgrade
Totals:


$7,342.27
$4,711.15$4,711.15 $4,711.15 60-60-00-7754Liguid Ammonia Sulfat166900 10/17/2023
$4,711.15
$2,842.57$2,842.57 $2,842.57 60-60-00-7754Backwash Reclaim Tanl166901 10/17/2023
$2,842.57
$6,738.70$6,738.70 $6,738.70 60-61-00-5164General Engineering166902 10/17/2023 Engineering Services


Totals: $6,738.70
$12,454.91$12,454.91 $12,454.91 60-60-00-7757Tank Rehab Program WTP Process Tank Rehab166903 10/17/2023
$12,454.91


$7,653.42
Totals:


Well Control Vault Rehab Prograi
Totals:


WTP Site Plan / O&M Manual De
Totals:


Waste Water - Lift Station Renov,
Totals:


Collection - Emergency Response
Totals:


$7,653.42 $7,653.42 60-60-00-7760Well Vaults Rehab166904 10/17/2023
$7,653.42


$15,456.95$15,456.95 $15,456.95 60-60-00-7755Facility Documentation166905 10/17/2023
$15,456.95


$9,296.76$9,296.76 $9,296.76 60-60-00-7766Filter Beds Upgrade- P166906 10/17/2023
$9,296.76
$8,184.38$8,184.38 $8,184.38 60-61-00-5400166907 10/17/2023 Wastewater Cease & D
$8,184.38
$7,305.63$7,305.63 60-60-00-7746$7,305.63Yorkshire Water Line R Waterline Replacement166908 10/17/2023


Totals: $7,305.63


$692.10 10-00-00-1127 $0.00 $692.10Land s End Business Outfitters Computer Check Citywide Bank10/17/2023 10/17/2023


10/18/2023 9:10:24 AM Page 11







Castle Pines North Metro. District
Cash Disbursement Journals


Trans. Type
Trans. No.


Post Date
Trans. Date Post Status Amount Account Number DescriptionPayee Debit Amount Credit Amount


$692.10
$692.10


$0.00


$0.00
$0.00


$692.10


Not yet posted Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


28214 10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


Invoice # Invoice Date Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account DescriptionDescription Amount
$692.10 60-60-00-5223
$692.10 60-61-00-5223


$692.10
$692.10


$346.05
$346.05


Logo Apparel
Logo Apparel


Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies


SIN11525231
SIN11525231


10/03/2023
10/03/2023


$692.10Totals:


$59.13 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$33.20
$25.93
$25.93


$0.00


$59.13
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00


$25.93


Pathian Administrators Computer Check
28215


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


Invoice # Invoice Date Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account DescriptionDescription Amount
$59.13 10-00-00-2237
$59.13 10-00-00-5124
$59.13 10-20-00-5124
$59.13 60-60-00-5124
$59.13 60-61-00-5124
$59.13 60-62-00-5124


$59.13
$59.13
$59.13
$59.13
$59.13
$59.13


$22.08
$7.04
$4.08


$12.97
$10.37


$2.59


EE Contribution Health
Employer Contr. Health Insurance
Employer Contr. Health Insurance
Employer Contr. Health Insurance
Employer Contr. Health Insurance
Employer Contr. Health Insurance


Totals:


170349
170349
170349
170349
170349
170349


10/09/2023
10/09/2023
10/09/2023
10/09/2023
10/09/2023
10/09/2023


Vision Insurance
Vision Insurance
Vision Insurance
Vision Insurance
Vision Insurance
Vision Insurance


$59.13


$66,274.26 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$66,274.26
$66,274.26


$0.00


$66,274.26
$0.00
$0.00


$66,274.26


Plum Creek Water Reclamation Computer Check
28216


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$5,934.26 $5,934.26 60-60-00-5205 $5,934.2610/01/2023 Pond 16- September Reuse PumpingRCPN0923


$5,934.26
$60,340.00


Totals:
$60,340.00 $60,340.00 60-61-00-516710/02/2023CPNMD0923 Wastewater Treatment PCWRA Sewer Fees


$60,340.00Totals:


$499.50 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100


$0.00
$499.50


$499.50
$0.00


Computer Check
28217


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co


PURCHASE POWER


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$499.50 $499.50 10-00-00-5221 $499.50Postage Meter Refill Postage & Freight8000-9090-0231-7639 10/11/2023


Totals: $499.50


$44,020.19 10-00-00-1127 $0.00 $44,020.19Computer Check Citywide BankQP Services LLC 10/17/2023 10/17/2023


10/18/2023 9:10:24 AM Page 12







Castle Pines North Metro. District
Cash Disbursement Journals


Trans. Type
Trans. No.


Post Date
Trans. Date Post Status Amount Account Number DescriptionPayee Debit Amount Credit Amount


$44,020.19
$44,020.19


$0.00


$0.00
$0.00


$44,020.19


Not yet posted Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


28218 10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


Invoice # Invoice Date Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account DescriptionDescription Amount
$42,499.80 $42,499.80 60-61-00-5360 $42,499.80Collection - Station Jetting1 09/30/2023 Maintenance Contract-


$42,499.80
$1,520.39


Totals:
$1,520.39 $1,520.39 60-61-00-5350 Collection - Well CleaningMaintenance Contracts2 09/30/2023


$1,520.39Totals:


$500.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$500.00
$500.00


$0.00


$500.00
$0.00
$0.00


$500.00


Resource Central Computer Check
28219


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$500.00 $500.00 60-60-00-5171 $500.005901 09/30/2023 Lawn Replacement Pro Water Auditing


$500.00Totals:


$9,373.21 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100


$0.00
$9,373.21


$9,373.21
$0.00


Seter & Vander Wall P.C. Computer Check
28220


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$9,373.21 $9,373.21 10-00-00-5163 $9,373.21Legal Service Legal Services86312 09/30/2023


Totals: $9,373.21


$3,000.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$3,000.00


$3,000.00
$0.00


$3,000.00
$0.00
$0.00


$3,000.00


SRH Cleaning Services LLC Computer Check
28221


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$3,000.00 $3,000.00 60-60-00-5330 $3,000.00Cleaning- WTP & LSs Water Treatment Plant R&M1040 10/11/2023


Totals: $3,000.00


$2,768.73 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$2,768.73
$2,768.73


$0.00


$2,768.73
$0.00
$0.00


$2,768.73


Verizon Wireless Computer Check
28222


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$2,768.73
$2,768.73


$2,768.73 60-60-00-5201
$2,768.73 60-61-00-5201


$1,384.36
$1,384.37


Cell Phone Service & E
Cell Phone Service Si E


Telephone/Alarms
Telephone/Alarms


9946014418
9946014418


10/04/2023
10/04/2023


Totals: $2,768.73


10/18/2023 9:10:24 AM Page 13







Castle Pines North Metro. District
Cash Disbursement Journals


Trans. Type
Trans. No.


Post Date
Trans. Date Post Status Amount Account Number DescriptionPayee Debit Amount Credit Amount


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount


$4,000.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$4,000.00
$4,000.00


$0.00


$4,000.00
$0.00
$0.00


$4,000.00


VIP Video Productions Computer Check
28223


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$4,000.00
$4,000.00


$4,000.00 60-60-00-5169
$4,000.00 60-61-00-5169


$2,000.00
$2,000.00


Communications - Public Outreai
Communications - Public Outrea <


Totals:


Board Mtgs- Video & L
Board Mtgs- Video & L


9305 10/13/2023
10/13/20239305


$4,000.00


$4,686.99 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990


$0.00
$4,686.99
$4,686.99


$0.00


$4,686.99
$0.00
$0.00


$4,686.99


Watermark at Castle Pines CO Computer Check
28224


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Accounts Payable Co
Cash Allocation


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$4,686.99 $4,686.99 60-60-00-5360 $4,686.99Manhole Lids w/ 2" ho Water Distribution R8iM23-0929 09/29/2023


$4,686.99Totals:


$550.00 10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100


$0.00
$550.00


$550.00
$0.00


Window King Computer Check
28225


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Co


10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$550.00 $550.00 10-00-00-5229 $550.00Window Cleaning- 740 Building Cleaning Expenses100923 10/09/2023


Totals: $550.00


$374.08 10-00-00-1127
10-00-60-1990
60-00-10-1990
60-60-00-4409


$0.00
$374.08


$0.00
$374.08


$374.08
$0.00


$374.08
$0.00


One-Time Check
28226


Citywide Bank
Category Cash
Cash Allocation
Refunds


Troy & Lisa Epp 10/17/2023 10/17/2023
Not yet posted


Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount
$0.00
$0.00


$0.00 10-00-60-1990
$0.00 60-60-00-4409


$374.08
$374.08


Category Cash
Refunds


10/17/2023
10/17/2023


Totals: $748.16


Grand Totals:
A total of 58 payment(s) listed


$708,548.43 $1,370,583.26 $1,370,583.26


10/18/2023 9:10:24 AM Page 14







Castle Pines North Metro. District
Cash Disbursement Journals


Account Summary
Account Number Description Debit Amount Credit Amount


$0.00
$46,513.60


$573.00
$22.08
$69.64


$27,591.00
$800.00


$9,373.21
$1,816.56
$1,800.00


$166.94
$565.11
$352.28
$499.50


$1,102.00
$300.00


$1,215.42
$84.54


$142.00
$662,034.83


$40.32
$661,517.38


$0.00
$517.45
$128.28


$13,795.50
$14,568.75


$130.83
$58.84


$4,153.75
$4,200.00


$500.00
$1,857.51
$5,934.26


$79,504.35
$10,113.21


$841.20
$55.70


$425.00


$708,548.43
$46,513.60


$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00


$661,517.38
$0.00


$661,517.38
$662,034.83


$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00


Citywide Bank
Accounts Payable Control
Misc. Accounts Payable
EE Contribution Health
Employer Contr. Health Insurance
Accounting and Payroll
District Managment
Legal Services
Software Support
Consulting Svcs - Communications
Telephone
Building Utilities
Trash Removal
Postage & Freight
Building Cleaning Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses
Office Furniture/Eguipment
Vehicle Fuel Expense
Building R & M
Category Cash
Employer Contr. Health Insurance
Accounts Payable Control
Cash Allocation
Refunds
Employer Contr. Health Insurance
Accounting and Payroll
Operations Staffing Contract
Engineering Services Reimbursable
Software Support
Professional Services - Water Rights
Communications - Public Outreach
Water Auditing
Telephone/Alarms
Reuse Pumping
Electricity for Well Pumping
Electricity for WTP
Electricity for Booster Pump Station
Professional Memberships/Subscriptions
Printing & Copying


10-00-00-1127
10-00-00-2100
10-00-00-2110
10-00-00-2237
10-00-00-5124
10-00-00-5145
10-00-00-5160
10-00-00-5163
10-00-00-5166
10-00-00-5169
10-00-00-5201
10-00-00-5202
10-00-00-5204
10-00-00-5221
10-00-00-5229
10-00-00-5230
10-00-00-5235
10-00-00-5302
10-00-00-5310
10-00-60-1990
10-20-00-5124
60-00-00-2100
60-00-10-1990
60-60-00-4409
60-60-00-5124
60-60-00-5145
60-60-00-5146
60-60-00-5165
60-60-00-5166
60-60-00-5167
60-60-00-5169
60-60-00-5171
60-60-00-5201
60-60-00-5205
60-60-00-5206
60-60-00-5207
60-60-00-5208
60-60-00-5218
60-60-00-5222


10/18/2023 9:10:24 AM Page 15







Castle Pines North Metro. District
Cash Disbursement Journals


$346.05
$11,941.56


$52.90
$1,258.18


$20,275.51
$5,860.33
$2,815.02


$370.25
$1,980.05
$9,000.00


$17,400.00
$7,305.63


$33,810.77
$15,456.95


$5,560.00
$12,454.91


$131,111.12
$7,653.42


$29,807.92
$102.62


$11,036.40
$14,568.75


$144.56
$6,738.70


$21.97
$60,340.00


$4,200.00
$1,384.37
$5,575.26


$346.05
$57.55


$17,737.89
$42,499.80


$8,457.58
$30,006.88


$2,214.00
$2,572.50


$25.65
$2,759.10


$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00


Operating Supplies
Water Meters
Vehicle Fuel Expense
Ditch/Land Rights Operating Expenses
Water Treatment Plant R&M
Water Distribution R&M
Underground Utility Locates
Centennial Delivery Charges
Professional Svcs - Water Rights Hamre,
Professional Svcs - Backflow Program
Araphoe Wells Major Repairs
Waterline Replacement
Backwash Reclaim Tank Upgrade
WTP Site Plan / O&M Manual Developm
WTP Filter Rehabilitation Program
WTP Process Tank Rehab
WTP HVAC
Well Control Vault Rehab Program
Waste Water - Lift Station Renovations
Employer Contr. Health Insurance
Accounting and Payroll
Operations Staffing Contract
District Management
Engineering Services
Software Support
PCWRA Sewer Fees
Communications - Public Outreach
Telephone/Alarms
Electricity for Wastewater Pumping
Operating Supplies
Vehicle Fuel Expense
Collection - Well Cleaning
Collection - Station Jetting
Collection - Repair and Maintenance
Collection - Emergency Response
Collection - Chemical Treatment
Underground Utility Locates
Employer Contr. Health Insurance
Accounting and Payroll


60-60-00-5223
60-60-00-5226
60-60-00-5302
60-60-00-5316
60-60-00-5330
60-60-00-5360
60-60-00-5361
60-60-00-5374
60-60-00-5400
60-60-00-5417
60-60-00-7740
60-60-00-7746
60-60-00-7754
60-60-00-7755
60-60-00-7756
60-60-00-7757
60-60-00-7758
60-60-00-7760
60-60-00-7766
60-61-00-5124
60-61-00-5145
60-61-00-5147
60-61-00-5160
60-61-00-5164
60-61-00-5166
60-61-00-5167
60-61-00-5169
60-61-00-5201
60-61-00-5209
60-61-00-5223
60-61-00-5302
60-61-00-5350
60-61-00-5360
60-61-00-5370
60-61-00-5400
60-61-00-5410
60-61-00-5418
60-62-00-5124
60-62-00-5145


10/18/2023 9:10:24 AM Page 16







Accounts Receivable Summary


Castle Pines North Metro District


Through09/01/2023 09/30/2023From


BalanceOPEN BALANCE


        990,509.67         990,509.67


Usage CountMONTHLY-Adjustment Amount
         19           -590.36               0.00         989,919.31WATER


          5            -20.00               0.00         989,899.31SEWER


          2              0.00               0.00         989,899.31DRAINAGE


          5            -31.05               0.00         989,868.26CAP MAINT WT


          5            -11.75               0.00         989,856.51CUST CHG WTR


          5            -14.25               0.00         989,842.26CUST CHG SWR


          2            -50.00               0.00         989,792.26WAT.Penalty


         43           -717.41               0.00***Total Adjustment


TotalMinimum Overage Usage CountMONTHLY-Charge


      4,029              0.00         394,302.72      69,434,000.00         394,302.72       1,384,094.98WATER


      3,934              0.00         135,878.88      19,372,881.00         135,878.88       1,519,973.86SEWER


      4,027        146,752.17               0.00               0.00         146,752.17       1,666,726.03CAP MAINT WT


      4,027         47,740.72               0.00               0.00          47,740.72       1,714,466.75CUST CHG WTR


      3,933         56,506.77               0.00               0.00          56,506.77       1,770,973.52CUST CHG SWR


     19,950        250,999.66         530,181.60      88,806,881.00         781,181.26***Total Charge


CountMONTHLY-Penalty Amount
         94          2,350.00       1,773,323.52WATER


         96             50.00       1,773,373.52SEWER


         97             25.00       1,773,398.52CAP MAINT WT


         97              0.00       1,773,398.52CUST CHG WTR


         96              0.00       1,773,398.52CUST CHG SWR


        480          2,425.00***Total Penalty


CountMONTHLY-Miscellaneous Amount
          5             60.00       1,773,458.52WATER Miscellaneous


          5             60.00***Total Miscellaneous


CountMONTHLY-Payment Amount


Page Number:          110/06/2023 02:02:58 PM AR Posting Summary







      3,632       -469,126.13       1,304,332.39WATER


            -24.00       1,304,308.39WATER Miscellaneous


      3,418       -135,203.77       1,169,104.62SEWER


          1             -5.00       1,169,099.62DRAINAGE


      3,553       -153,862.49       1,015,237.13CAP MAINT WT


      3,544        -46,065.55         969,171.58CUST CHG WTR


      3,424        -53,779.86         915,391.72CUST CHG SWR


         -2,120.46         913,271.26WAT.Penalty


            -25.00         913,246.26SEW.Penalty


     17,572       -860,212.26***Total Payments


BalanceCountMONTHLY-Return Check Amount
          5          1,460.53         914,706.79WATER


          5            198.38         914,905.17SEWER


          5            155.25         915,060.42CAP MAINT WT


          5             58.75         915,119.17CUST CHG WTR


          5             71.25         915,190.42CUST CHG SWR


         25          1,944.16***Total Return Check


CountMONTHLY-Refund Amount
          4            645.72         915,836.14WATER


          4            645.72***Total Refund


        915,836.14Closing Balance


Page Number:          210/06/2023 02:02:58 PM AR Posting Summary








 


KIM J. SETER 
BARBARA T. VANDER WALL 


COLIN B. MIELKE  
ELIZABETH A. DAUER 


RUSSELL NEWTON 
JOEL T. DREW 


MARISSA M. PECK 


 


{00692211 2}    


7400 E. ORCHARD ROAD • SUITE 3300 • GREENWOOD VILLAGE, CO 80111 • 303-770-2700 • FAX:  303-770-2701 


www.svwpc.com • e-mail: svw@svwpc.com 
 


 


MEMORANDUM 


TO: Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 


  


FROM: Seter & Vander Wall, P.C. 


  


DATE: October 19, 2023 


  


RE: Legal Status Report for the October 23, 2023 Board Meeting 


 


  
 


MATTER:  Amendment to Rules and Regulations  


 


Status:  The District has had spills from lift stations and calls from property owners 


regarding water line breaks. Mr. Travis is working on a comprehensive response 


plan, portions of which can be added to the Rules and Regulations. 


 


 During the drafting process, it was discovered that the Board had passed 


resolutions amending the rules and regulations three times in 2020 and once in 


2021. However, the rules and regulations were never revised to incorporate these 


changes.  


 


 We would like to revise the rules and regulations to incorporate the previous 


changes, as well as appropriate provisions of the comprehensive response plan.   


 


Action:  Direct the Manager and Counsel to proceed with the amended draft rules and 


regulations for review by the Board at a later date. 


  


       


 


MATTER: Correct District Designation of 7053, 7047 and 7041 Turweston Lane and 


other parcels 


 


Status: The properties are included in Castle Pines Metro District in the County Assessor, 


GIS and Treasurer’s records, but are served by, and should be a part of the Castle 


Pines North Metro District. We have determined that the most direct way to 


correct this matter is to have the properties excluded from CPMD and included 


into CPNMD.  


 







Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 


Legal Status Report 


October 23, 2023 Board Meeting 


Page 2 of 4 


 


{00692211 2}    


 


We have obtained consent from CPMD to proceed with the exclusion process 


with the goal of having the exclusion petition approved at CPMD’s 11/28 


meeting.  


 


CPMD has requested reimbursement for their costs related to the exclusion 


process (publishing notice of the hearing, preparing the Board resolution of 


approval, filing the court motion and order, and recording the order).  


 


We recommend the Board authorize reimbursement to CPMD for the costs of the 


exclusion process. Once approved, Counsel will notify CPMD of Board approval 


and work with CPMD’s counsel and property owners to have property excluded 


from CPMD and included in CPNMD.  


 


  
 


Action: Consider authorizing reimbursement to CPMD. 


 


       


 


MATTER: SALE OF FARM PROPERTIES 


 


Status:  The District purchased several farms in order to acquire the water rights. The 


water rights were sold to Aurora and Brighton in 2022 after litigation over the bid 


process. The board would now like to sell the surface rights and mineral interests.  


 


 We have reviewed the title work for the farm properties and researched the status 


of each parcel’s mineral rights. The farms are comprised of five separate parcels 


(some contiguous and some noncontiguous), all of which are zoned for agriculture 


and encumbered by a different type of oil and gas-related property interest.  


 


 The District owns the mineral rights for 50% of one of the parcels (26.5 mineral 


acres). The District also receives royalties from two of the properties which are 


derived from Agreements with the previous surface rights owners. These are 


surface use royalties so the purchaser of the surface rights will inherit the 


royalties. 







Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 


Legal Status Report 


October 23, 2023 Board Meeting 


Page 3 of 4 


 


{00692211 2}    


 


 


To maximize the value of the farm properties, the District needs to know whether 


it is more advantageous to sell the mineral rights separately, or together with the 


surface rights. The District also needs to know whether it would be more 


advantageous to sell all five farm parcels as a, “package deal,” or whether selling 


the royalty-producing properties separate from the other properties would make 


more sense (i.e., selling the royalty properties separately may make the parcels 


more attractive to mineral rights investors and/or net more cash).  


 


We would like authorization to hire consultants who can help the District evaluate 


these options by: (1) hiring a mineral rights appraiser; and/or (2) hiring a realtor 


with experience selling agricultural properties with mineral rights. One or both 


may desire to work on a commission basis.   


 


Action: Consider plan to hire a mineral rights appraiser and a commercial realtor with 


specialized experience in agricultural properties containing mineral rights.  


 


       


 


MATTER: CDPHE Notice of Violation / Cease and Desist / Clean-up Order 


 


Status: Nathan may provide a report on this matter.  


 


Action: No Board action required at this time.   


 


       


 


MATTER: City/District Stormwater Services Conveyance IGA 


 


Status: Completed and signed. The following activities must be completed. 


 


a.  Assign responsibility to the City for the Stormwater system 


(Completed);  


 


  b. Notify property owners of the change;  


 


c. Transfer funds to the City enterprise (Completed);   


 


d. Provide a blanket easement for the operations of the stormwater 


system (Completed); and, 


 


e. Fully remove itself from all stormwater operations and 


responsibility/permits.  


   


Action: None required at this time.  







Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 


Legal Status Report 


October 23, 2023 Board Meeting 


Page 4 of 4 


 


{00692211 2}    


 


           


 


MATTER: Parks, Open Space and Recreational Facilities IGA  


 


Status:  The District executed the Parks and Open Spaces IGA with the City of Castle 


Pines on March 31, 2023. On October 11th, the Board adopted a Resolution in 


Support of the City’s Ballot Issue 2F. If approved by voters, Ballot Issue 2F will 


transfer all of the District’s 12 mills for parks and recreation operating expenses 


from the District to the City. If Ballot Issue 2F is approved, the District will need 


to transfer title of all parks and recreation facilities to the City by the end of 2023. 


The District will need to obtain an easement from the City for water and 


wastewater infrastructure access and maintenance, and will need to execute a 


$1/year lease to continue using the District’s offices for administrative and 


operational functions. 


 


 It will be necessary to extend the deadline for transfer of properties if 2F passes as 


there are a great many properties and easements to be determined and drafted.   


 


Action: None required at this time.  


 





